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From: McGill, Richard

To: Brown, Don

Cc: McCambridge, Michael

Subject: docketing PC in R17-14, 17-15, 18-12, 18-31 (consol.)
Date: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:37:21 AM

Good morning, Mr. Clerk!

Please docket this forwarded email correspondence as a public
comment.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you.

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney

312-814-6983

richard.mcqill@illinois.gov

From: McGill, Richard

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:14 PM

To: 'Eastvold, Jonathan C.' <JonathanE@ilga.gov>
Subject: RE: 720.111

Good afternoon, Jonathan:

Thank you for your message on 720.111. Below, I address your
guestions in turn:

1. At final adoption, the provision
should read: Table to 49 CER

172.101 (2017) (Hazardous

Materials Table), referenced in
35 1ll. Adm. Code 722.183

722.184, 724112, and 725.112.

2. The incorporation by reference
of 49 CFR 172.304 does not
appear to be missing from
existing rule text. Itis present
(updated to 2017) in JCAR’s line-
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by-line rO1 document (lines
2561-2562) and in the Illinois
Register (p. 9961).

Please let me know if you have any
other questions. Thank you.

Best regards,
Richard

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney

312-814-6983
richard.mcaill@illinois.gov

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. [mailto:JonathanE@ilga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:31 AM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] 720.111

Richard -
We're a bit confused by two things in the incorporations by reference (pasting in context):

49 CFR 172 (2017) {2644} (Hazardous Materials Table, Special
Provisions, Hazardous Materials Communications, Emergency Response
Information, and Training Requirements), referenced generally in 35 IlI.
Adm. Code 721.104, 721.986, 722.131, 722.132, 724.986, 725.987,
733.114, 733.118, 733.134, 733.138, 733.152, 733.155, and 739.143.

Table to 49 CFR 172.101 (2017) (Hazardous Materials Table). referenced
in 35 11l. 49 CFR 172.304, referenced in 35 Ill. Adm. Code 721.104.

_Subpart C of 49 CFR 172 (2017) {2644)-(Shipping Papers), referenced in
35 1ll. Adm. Code 722.124.

1. Is this provision incomplete? See highlighted text of partial IAC citation.
2. We're missing the following existing provision:

49 CFR 172.304 (2014) (Marking Requirements), referenced in
35 1ll. Adm. Code 722.132.

Do you wish to keep it? If so, do you want to update the date?

Thanks in advance for your help.
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Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.

Rules Analyst 111

Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
Illinois General Assembly

700 Stratton Building
Springfield, IL 62706

Tel.: 217-785-2254
JonathanE@iloa.gov

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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